Ansar Shahzadi

Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: ansar.shahzadi@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 0518741366

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/ansar-shahzadi-8345281ba/

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science



About

Dr. Ansar Shahzadi is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Ansar Shahzadi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MPhil in Statistics Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
MS in Statistics Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
BSc in General Science University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
F.Sc in General Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1997 - 1999
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1995 - 1997
Experience	
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2013- Present
Lecturer	2009 - 2013